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Southern Unior Explaraiicn Ceinaan;

April 25, 1978

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Supco State #1
North Vacuum Abo
Sec~-17-17S-34E

Dear Jerry:

The attached C-104 reflects a recent G.0.R test run by Larry
Davis on the captioned well. Production has stabilized to

the point that we hardly have enough casinghead gas to operate
the heater treater. As a result, there is no gas available for
sale from the lease. Subsequent to possibly restimulating this
well to increase production, a new test will be filed at that

time.
Very truly yours,
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;’/ﬁames G. Ellis
"" Chief Petroleum Engineer
JGE:mt

cc: Davis Services - Hobbs



